

McNeil High School Soccer Booster Club 2019-2020



Date: 2/5/20

Time: 6:00 pm

Location: McNeil High School- Cafeteria

Meeting: February 2020

Attendees: Roxanne Pena, Amy Hays, Julie Perez, Kathy Harper, Michelle Kattawar, Jennifer Cazares, Dena Inness, Liz & Mike Gonzales and Jacque Dickinson

Meeting called to order by Roxanne Pena @ 6:09 pm

Minutes from January 2020 were moved to be approved by (1st) Julie Perez (2nd) Jacque Dickinson

Jennifer Cazares brought popcorn from Austin Gourmet Popcorn

Treasury Report

Julie Perez - Increased revenue by end of year by \$2,000 due to memberships/sponsorships \$2,320 (this year) vs \$ 520 (last year)

profit on spirit wear \$970

Profit on concessions will be around \$ 1,950 profit (kids do love the prices at the concessions)

Woodlands tourney came in \$700 more than budgeted (maybe because of 3 more rooms & \$10/room more than last year) & food was \$250 more

Year End Projection is Profit \$1300 on budget but if the Coach's need the \$1,000.00 may have a loss of \$550

Liz Gonzales – the stadium speakers & PA system (maybe work with other sports Booster Clubs to purchase) though it was mentioned that we would need to see if this upgrade is already in the works within a Bond package

Website Update

Christi has updated the website with the minutes and also has updated taking off the Meals button

Spirit Wear

Spirit Wear is doing well and the extras are to being sold in concessions

Banquet

Balcones sent over the banquet menus \$ 19 a person – we need to decide if we are having it there – Budget is enough for 110-115 people that we can pay – decorations at Balcones is inclusive

There are more players this year compared to last...we spent about \$25 a player last year
We will need to plan for a cake from HEB (get gift card donated to help cover cost)
Roxanne will get dates from Balcones on the 18th of February
She will ask about the capacity to make sure we have enough room

Senior stoles or cords – will be their Senior Gift this year
We will price both to see what they cost
Can add key chains too!

We need to confirm dates for the Banquet with the Coaches and confirm no testing

Spirit Night/Fundraising

Dena Inness - Baskin Robbins only brought in \$65.00 (Julie Perez will pick up the check)

March 12th Thursday Baskin Robbins (last Spirit Night)

Phil's & Amy's Spirit Night (all day this next Monday February 10th)

Need to ask coaches to promote it on Remind - would like to have one that adds parents as well for the next year

At Phil's they will keep track (4 burgers and 4 drinks – the receipt will keep track of 4) 100 – 20%
Amy's they keep track and get 15% - suggestion is to order each individually so they are counted - Jacque will ask to send on Peach Jar as well (THIS EVENT WAS POSTPONED AND WILL BE RESCHEDULED AT LATER DATE)

Concessions

Away meals – the kids like the variety

Concessions – a couple of students can get volunteer hours as long as there is an adult in the concessions as well – still have a few holes for needs of volunteers

Jennifer lowered prices – and doesn't want to price gouge and that way the kids can eat
And they can get more for their money

Jennifer is fine with ordering and planning the away meals....but would like to have a volunteer to pickup and deliver the meals

Misc. items

Teacher Appreciation for Varsity – Roxanne would like to see if the player could invite their favorite teacher. Not having them walking across the field though– one idea was to have the teachers stand up at front along sideline and be introduced - another idea is to have them stand right beside the player - we will give them a snack and a key chain – it still needs to be

passed by the coaches to see if they approve of this. (we will have the announcer to have the teachers come down to the field)

Proposed nights

March 3rd against Leander for the Boys

February 28th against Stony Point for the Girls

Michelle/Amy will ask the Coaches for permission – then will do the players asking the teachers

Ms. Johnson – they are planning a Spring Pep Rally - March 3rd during Flex at 10:30 am

Senior Night

Girls senior night Michelle will ask Coach Hinshaw for the night of March 6th so that it is at home and not Kelley Reeves

Amy will send it out the Google Doc to boys and get completed info to Coach OC – Michelle will look at the same one to send to Girls

Scholarships

It was brought up to change scholarship amount to do 1 boy 1 girl (@ \$750.00 each)

Or to do a percentage for so many (for every 4 do another scholarship)

That will be for next year's board to vote and approve (can't do for this year because we have already advertised 2 boys and 2 girls scholarships)

Schedule for Next Meeting

Meeting adjourned at March 4, 2020 at 7:17 pm

Minutes submitted by Kathy Harper, Secretary